
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, December 13, 2021, 6:00 PM 

 
 

5:00PM  Ways & Means Sub-Committee Meeting 

5:30PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting 

6:00PM City Council Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

2.    Roll Call of Members 

3.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of December 6, 2021 

Ways & Means Sub-Committee Report 

4. 21-277 An Ordinance Amending Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere  Section 1.  Section 13.04.130 Meters – Metered Rates of the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the words, “or 

an owner-occupied residential building comprised of not more than four units” 

after the word “units” in the first sentence of the definition for “Residential use”.  

Section 2.  Section 13.04.130 Meters – Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances 

of the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the words, “except for an 

owner-occupied residential building comprised of not more than four units” after 

the word “units” in the first sentence of the definition for “Commercial use”.  

Section 3.  Section 13.04.132 Multi-unit facility billing of the Revised Ordinances 

of the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the words, “except for an 

owner-occupied residential building comprised of not more than four units” after 

the word “units” in the first sentence. 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

5. 21-402 465 Revere Beach Boulevard Realty Trust, 24 Bellingham Ave., Revere, MA 

02151 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to modify and alter an 

existing nonconforming five (5) unit apartment structure by establishing an 

additional nine (9) units to enable the appellant to develop a fourteen (14) unit 

apartment structure with seventeen (17) off-street parking spaces on Lots 5, A, 

and B at 465 Revere Beach Boulevard, Revere, MA 02151. 

Communications 

6. 21-415 Communication from the Mayor relative to the re-appointment of Pasquale Defeo 

as a Constable. 



City Council – Regular Meeting December 13, 2021 

  

In accordance with Rule 23 of the City Council Rules of Order, the following motions are 

reported out of committee with the recommendation to be placed on file. 

7. 21-214 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Council President Zambuto: That the 

Mayor request the Director of Municipal Inspections to develop an eco-friendly 

baiting procedure for rodent control.  Evidence shows that animals and birds of 

prey within this food chain are dying after ingesting rodents poisoned by the type 

of bait currently being used. 

8. 21-265 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere investigate the 

feasibility of a public/private partnership to convert the Municipal Parking lot on 

Central Avenue into affordable housing with commercial space and parking. 

9. 21-296 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request our State 

Delegation to request an amendment to the State Building Code to require that 

residential structures built within 10 feet of another residential structure be 

required to use fire-rated cement siding.  In light of the massive fires that have 

taken place in Revere this year,  extra fire protection and the use of fire rated 

materials potentially could have prevented those fires from spreading to adjacent 

homes. 

10. 21-346 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor, SUDI or his designee 

appear before the City Council to discuss the available position for a harm 

reduction nurse. 

11. 21-366 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor be requested to 

establish a Citizens Planning Committee which promotes citizen participation in 

planning throughout the City.  Participation has been recognized as an important 

tool in the process and functioning of effective planning.  This technique is seen 

as a method to involve citizens in the planning process and to develop a sense of 

community responsibility for a plan. 

12. 21-367 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the Mayor and the School 

Department be requested to review the use of ARPA funds to renovate the 

McKinley School for the use of a city-wide Kindergarten program. 

13. 21-378 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere provide a tiered 

water free system, similar to that of the City of Malden. 

14. 21-379 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere offer an owner-

occupied residential tax exemption. 

15. 21-382 Communication from Attorney Evan James Pilavis requesting that the City 

Council accept a donation of land for open space and conservation purposes MBP 

4-90-002 Revere Beach Parkway presently owned by Mr. Paul Ferragamo. 

16. 21-388 An Ordinance Repealing Section 2.03.050(E) of the Revised Ordinances of the 

City of Revere Relative to Meeting Times of Governmental Bodies. 

17. 21-389 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City Council create an 

Inclusionary Zoning and Affordable Housing Sub-Committee. 



City Council – Regular Meeting December 13, 2021 

  

18. 21-391 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky: That the Mayor request the Board of 

Health and the License Commission to take the necessary actions to ban the sale 

of nips from all establishments in the City of Revere effective as soon as possible. 

19. 21-396 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Ida Cody to the 

Retirement Board. 

Motions 

20. 21-416 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the School 

Building Committee to submit all survey and polling material regarding site 

selection for the placement of a new high school to the Revere City Council. 

Legislative Bench Presentation 

21. 21-417 Legislative Bench Presentation 2021 

Acknowledgement of Jessica A. Giannino - City Councillor Elected to the Great and 

General Court of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

Councillor Jessica A. Giannino was elected as State Representative to serve the 

Sixteenth Suffolk District.  Councillor Giannino is the eigth Revere City 

Councillor and only female City Councillor to be honored with this recognition. 

Acknowledgement of Jessica A. Giannino and Joseph A. Giannino - Family Members Who 

Have Served on the Revere City Council 

Councillor Jessica A. Giannino served as a City Councillor from 2012 through 

2021.  Councillor Giannino served as President of the Revere City Council in 

2016 and 2018.  Joseph A. Giannino served as a City Councillor for a single term 

from 2002 - 2003 

Acknowledgment of the 2021 City Council President 

Councillor-at-Large Anthony T. Zambuto 

Acknowledgement of Outgoing City Councillors 

Councillor-at-Large Jessica A. Giannino, Ward Three Councillor Arthur F. 

Guinasso, Ward Five Councillor John F. Powers, and Councillor-at-Large 

Anthony T. Zambuto 

Sine Die 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, December 6, 2021 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. Council President Anthony 

T. Zambuto presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present  

Arthur F. Guinasso Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

John F. Powers Councillor Absent  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Absent  

George J. Rotondo Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Council President Present  
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of November 22, 2021 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

 3 21-390 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City Council award a 

Certificate of Appreciation to WBZ reporter and Revere resident Cheryl 

Fiandaca for her diligence and reporting on the removal of parking meters 

on Revere Beach.  Without her coverage the meters would have never 

been removed. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 4 21-410 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That a Certificate of 

Appreciation be awarded to Pat Melchionno, Cynthia (Cindy) Kiejna, 

Roxanne Aiello, Rick Sarno, Peter Martino, Wayne Rose and the residents 

of the Jack Satter House as a whole for their advocacy against parking 

meters on Revere Beach. 

Cindy Kiejna, Roxanne Aiello, Rick Sarno, and Wayne Rose were present to receive their 

Certificates of Appreciation which were awarded by Councillor Rotondo. 

3

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 6

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

6:
00

P
M

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
ee

ti
n

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 6, 2021 

  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Public Hearings 

 5 21-405 Hearing called as ordered on the re-purposing of the Mckinley School 

Bond Authorization for DPW and Fire Station Projects. 

Proponents 

Rich Viscay, CFO 

Chris Bright, Fire Chief 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE RE-PURPOSING OF THE McKINLEY 

SCHOOL BOND AUTHORIZATION FOR DPW AND FIRE STATION PROJECTS?" 

 

Approved Loan Order 

Capital Improvement Bonds 

(Repurpose McKinley School Project Authorization for DPW Building and Fire Station 

Projects) 

 

ORDERED:  That Order No. 13-047B adopted by the City Council on April 2, 2013 and 

approved by the Mayor on April 9, 2013, which authorized borrowing $2,500,000 for the 

purpose of paying costs of reconstruction and making extraordinary repairs to the McKinley 

School, is hereby rescinded in its entirety and replaced by the following in order to repurpose 

that borrowing authorization to pay additional costs of the new Department of Public Works 

Building project and the Alden Mills Point of Pines Fire Station project. 

 

ORDERED:  That $2,500,000 is appropriated to pay additional costs of the following two 

projects: a) designing, constructing, originally equipping and furnishing a new Department of 

Public Works Building, including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto, for 

which the City previously authorized borrowing $22,500,000 pursuant to Order No. 18-097 

adopted by the City Council on May 21, 2018 and approved by the Mayor on May 23, 2018; and 

b) demolition and construction of the Alden Mills Point of Pines Fire Station, including the 

payment of all costs incidental and related thereto, for which the City previously authorized 

borrowing $9,200,000 pursuant to Order No. 19-150 adopted by the City Council on July 29, 

2019 and approved by the Mayor on August 5, 2019; and that to meet this supplemental 

appropriation, the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said 

amount under and pursuant to Chapter 44, Section 7(1) of the General Laws, or pursuant to any 

other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor. 

 

ORDERED:  That any premium received by the City upon the sale of any bonds or notes 

approved by this order, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of 

such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this order in 

accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount 

authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount. 

3

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 6

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

6:
00

P
M

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
ee

ti
n

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 6, 2021 

  

 

ORDERED:  That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the appropriate officials 

of The Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the "Commonwealth") to qualify under Chapter 44A 

of the General Laws any and all bonds of the City authorized to be borrowed pursuant to this 

loan order, and to provide such information and execute such documents as such officials of the 

Commonwealth may require in connection therewith. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rotondo, Visconti, Zambuto 

ABSENT: Powers, Serino 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

The Zoning Sub-Committee met on Monday, December 6, 2021 at 5:00PM.  Committee 

members present were Councillors Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Visconti, Zambuto (ex-

officio), and Chairman Keefe.  Councillor Serino was absent. 

 

There were several special permit applications pending before the committee: 

 

C-21-13 Danny S. Smith, Vertuccio & Smith Funeral Home, 773 Broadway, Revere, MA 

02151 requesting a special permit from the Revere City Council to raze the 

existing non-conforming residential structure and permit the operation and 

construction of a brand new funeral home at the corner of Mountain Avenue and 

School Street at 9 Mountain Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

 

On the afternoon of December 6, 2021, Attorney Chris Cridler, representing the applicant, filed a 

request to withdraw the special permit application without prejudice.  The Zoning Sub-

Committee voted favorably to allow for the withdrawal without prejudice.  Councillors 

Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Visconti, Zambuto (ex-officio), and Chairman Keefe voting 

“YES”.  Councillor Serino was absent. 

 

C-21-14 Danny S. Smith, Vertuccio & Smith Funeral Home, 773 Broadway, Revere, MA 

02151 requesting a special permit from the Revere City Council to raze the 

existing residential structure and construct a private parking lot on Lot D at 100 

School Street, Revere, MA 02151 to enable the appellant to meet the require 

parking needs for a proposed funeral home at 9 Mountain Avenue, Revere, MA 

02151. 

 

On the afternoon of December 6, 2021, Attorney Chris Cridler, representing the applicant, filed a 

request to withdraw the special permit application without prejudice.  The Zoning Sub-

Committee voted favorably to allow for the withdrawal without prejudice.  Councillors 

Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Visconti, Zambuto (ex-officio), and Chairman Keefe voting 

“YES”.  Councillor Serino was absent. 

 

C-21-17 465 Revere Beach Boulevard Realty Trust, 24 Bellingham Ave., Revere, MA 

02151 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to modify and alter an 

existing nonconforming five (5) unit apartment structure by establishing an 

3

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 6

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

6:
00

P
M

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
ee

ti
n

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 6, 2021 

  

additional nine (9) units to enable the appellant to develop a fourteen (14) unit 

apartment structure with seventeen (17) off-street parking spaces on Lots 5, A, 

and B at 465 Revere Beach Boulevard, Revere, MA 02151. 

 

Attorney Lawrence Simeone, for the applicant, addressed the committee.  He presented and filed 

an updated site plan to address the Site Plan Review Committee’s requirement of a 20’ driveway 

width for fire apparatus access.  Architect Elizabeth Whittaker also addressed the committee by 

presenting an updated design which focused on remedying the issues brought up by the City 

Council at the initial public hearing which included a more consistent look with other new 

structures on Revere Beach and eliminating the existing house all together.  The number of 

proposed units has also been reduced from 14 to 11.  Attorney Simeone requested that the special 

permit remain in committee until next Monday so Site Plan Review can issue conditions relative 

to the new site plan that was submitted tonight. 

 

C-21-18 Marie Telfort, 23 Hyde Street, Revere, MA 02151 seeking permission from the 

Revere City Council to alter and extend a nonconforming use and structure to 

enable the appellant to reconstruct the existing nonconforming three-family 

structure which was destroyed by a fire in June 2021 on Lot 5B at 23 Hyde Street, 

Revere, MA 02151. 

 

Attorney Lawrence Simeone, for the applicant, addressed the committee.  He presented findings 

to the committee and was accepting of Site Plan Review’s conditions.  

 

1. The Project seeks to modify a nonconforming use in order to extend said use and to 

modify a nonconforming structure by altering the existing nonconforming structure for 

the same purpose to a substantially greater extent. 

 

2. The Project consists of the following alteration and changes (a) additional second means 

of egress to be established by the construction of a rear set of stairs and deck and (b) 

construction of a flat roof (replacing the existing Gable roof) in concert with increase of 

the third floor living area. 

 

3. The Project is located in the Residential B District (RB) in accordance with the Revere 

Zoning Map and the Revere Revised Ordinances. 

 

4. The Project site is Lot SB Hyde Street, which consists of twenty five (25.0) feet of 

frontage on Hyde Street, a public way, and consists of three thousand one hundred and 

thirty five (3,135) square feet of land with one nonconforming structure thereon. 

 

5. The Project site's address is 23 Hyde Street, Revere, Massachusetts. 

 

6. The Project Site Plan is entitled "PLAN OF LAND SHOWING IMPROVEMENTS 23 

HYDE STREET REVERE MA prepared by Vineyard Engineering & Environmental 

Services Inc. dated October 8, 2021"; and the Building and Floor Plans are entitled "New 

Construction Three Family 23 Hyde Street, Revere, MA, MJ Tavares Architects" dated 

October 26, 2021". 

 

3

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 6

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

6:
00

P
M

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
ee

ti
n

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 6, 2021 

  

7. The Project site is presently serviced by municipal water and sewer; as well as electricity 

and gas. 

 

8. It is the determination of the City Council that such modification of the existing 

nonconforming use and the alteration of the nonconforming structure shall not be 

substantially more detrimental than the existing nonconforming structure to the 

neighborhood and the Project will have beneficial effects on the City and the 

neighborhood, in view of the particular characteristics of the site and of the proposal in 

relation to that site. 

 

The City Council's determination is based upon consideration of each of the following factors as 

set forth in Section 17.48.080(C) of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

 

Social, economic, or community needs which are served by the proposal. 

 

The Project advances economic needs of this residential neighborhood in the RB district and will 

not adversely affect the neighborhood wherein the Project will not create adverse impacts such as 

noise, odor, smoke or dust and will not substantially generate traffic. The Project does not 

deviate or substantially change the character  of this area wherein  there exists currently 

multifamily and residential properties. 

 

The Project site is an appropriate location in the RB district, which allows the modification of 

nonconforming structures (multifamily and commercial) by special permit. The Project site has a 

nonconforming multifamily dwelling [which was destroyed by a fire]; similar to the zoning 

district and which exists other uses  without  impeding  the  normal use of the Project site or 

surrounding property. 

 

Traffic flow and safety 

 

The City Council finds that the Project in concert with the historical use of the Property shall 

have no potential impacts on the transportation infrastructure associated with the proposed 

Project to be located at the Project site. 

 

Based on these findings the City Council determines that the Project will not negatively impact 

or impede the movement of vehicles, pedestrians or bicyclists within the Project site, to abutting 

properties or along adjacent roadways. 

 

Adequacy of utilities and other public services. 

 

Adequate and appropriate facilities together with other public services exist at the Project site. 

The public ways adjacent to the Project site are sufficient to support the Project and the 

neighborhood which currently has a wide gamut of commercial uses including multifamily 

dwellings, restaurants and related business for the public convenience. The current infrastructure 

and roadways handle the existing requirements of this area. 

 

Neighborhood character and social structures. 

 

3

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 6

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

6:
00

P
M

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
ee

ti
n

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 6, 2021 

  

The Project is in harmony with the other multifamily/residential and commercial uses in the 

neighborhood, the zoning district and with the general purpose and intent of the Revere Revised 

Ordinance. As noted this neighborhood currently has wide gamut of multifamily/residential/and 

commercial uses. Further approval of the Project will allow the Applicant to restore [the Property 

destroyed by a fire] and improve the condition of the Project site, and therefore benefit the 

neighborhood and the general public at the community. 

 

 

 

Impacts on the natural environment. 

 

The Project site identified as Lot SB Hyde Street, has of twenty-five (25) feet of frontage on 

Hyde Street, a public way, and consists of three thousand one hundred and thirty-five (3,135) 

square feet of land with one nonconforming structure 1 thereon2• The existing use of the 

Property is identified by Revere Assessors records as a three (3) family building constructed in 

1903, and is a nonconforming use. 

 

The Project site is almost entirely paved with no natural vegetation. The Project will have no 

negative impact on the natural environment existing at the Project site. 

 

Respecting the natural environment existing on abutting properties surrounding the Project site, 

the Project will not impede light, air, and space to adjoining properties nor will the Project over 

crowd or have any negative affect on neighborhood density, wherein the Project impacts shall 

remain within the Project site. 

 

Potential Fiscal Impact 

 

The Project shall provide new jobs and additional municipal revenue including but not limited to 

real estate tax revenue. 

 

Conditions Offered by Site Plan Review 

 

1. The sewer, water and storm drainage shall be reviewed and approved by the City 

Engineer including the requirements for installing new water and sewer lines to the 

property if the current services are deemed to be inadequate. 

 

2. The proposed structure shall conform to all fire safety codes including the installation of 

sprinkler system. 

 

3. New concrete sidewalks shall be installed along the frontage of the property. 

 

4. The height of the structure shall not exceed the height of the adjacent residential 

structures. 

 

5. The Plans shall be reviewed by the Site Plan Review Committee with respect to 

landscaping and final design. 

 

The Zoning Sub-Committee provided a favorable recommendation on the special permit 

3

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 6

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

6:
00

P
M

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
ee

ti
n

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 6, 2021 

  

application subject to the findings and conditions referenced above.  Councillors Giannino, 

Guinasso, McKenna, Visconti, Zambuto (ex-officio), and Chairman Keefe voting “YES”.  

Councillor Serino was absent. 

 6 21-351 Danny S. Smith, Vertuccio & Smith Funeral Home, 773 Broadway, 

Revere, MA 02151 requesting a special permit from the Revere City 

Council to raze the existing non-conforming residential structure and 

permit the operation and construction of a brand new funeral home at the 

corner of Mountain Avenue and School Street at 9 Mountain Avenue, 

Revere, MA 02151. 

RESULT: WITHDRAWN 

 7 21-352 Danny S. Smith, Vertuccio & Smith Funeral Home, 773 Broadway, 

Revere, MA 02151 requesting a special permit from the Revere City 

Council to raze the existing residential structure and construct a private 

parking lot on Lot D at 100 School Street, Revere, MA 02151 to enable 

the appellant to meet the require parking needs for a proposed funeral 

home at 9 Mountain Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

RESULT: WITHDRAWN 

 8 21-402 465 Revere Beach Boulevard Realty Trust, 24 Bellingham Ave., Revere, 

MA 02151 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to modify 

and alter an existing nonconforming five (5) unit apartment structure by 

establishing an additional nine (9) units to enable the appellant to develop 

a fourteen (14) unit apartment structure with seventeen (17) off-street 

parking spaces on Lots 5, A, and B at 465 Revere Beach Boulevard, 

Revere, MA 02151. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING 

 9 21-403 Marie Telfort, 23 Hyde Street, Revere, MA 02151 seeking permission 

from the Revere City Council to alter and extend a nonconforming use and 

structure to enable the appellant to reconstruct the existing nonconforming 

three-family structure which was destroyed by a fire in June 2021 on Lot 

5B at 23 Hyde Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED FOR 23 HYDE 

STREET SUBJECT TO THE FINDINGS AND CONDITIONS OF SITE PLAN REVIEW 

AS ADOPTED BY THE ZONING SUB-COMMITTEE?” 

3

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 6

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

6:
00

P
M

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
ee

ti
n

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 6, 2021 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rotondo, Visconti, Zambuto 

ABSENT: Powers, Serino 

Ways & Means Sub-Committee Report 

The Ways & Means Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, December 6, 2021 at 5:20PM.  

Committee members present were Councillors Giannino, McKenna, Zambuto (ex-officio), and 

Chairman Visconti.  Councillors Powers and Serino were absent. 

 

There were two matters pending before the committee: 

 

21-277 An Ordinance Amending Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere Section 1.  Section 13.04.130 Meters - Metered Rates of the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the words, “or 

an owner-occupied residential building comprised of not more than four units” 

after the word “units” in the first sentence of the definition for “Residential use”.  

Section 2.  Section 13.04.130 Meters - Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances 

of the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the words, “except for an 

owner-occupied residential building comprised of not more than four units” after 

the word “units” in the first sentence of the definition for “Commercial use”.  

Section 3.  Section 13.04.132 Multi-unit facility billing of the Revised Ordinances 

of the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the words, “except for an 

owner-occupied residential building comprised of not more than four units” after 

the word “units” in the first sentence. 

 

Rich Viscay, CFO was present to answer any questions from the committee.  He indicated that 

though the new water meter rates did go into effect in 2018, there were several properties found 

though an internal audit that were being charged the incorrect rate.  A rough estimate on cost 

associated with applying the residential rate to structure containing up to 8 residential units were 

provided to Chairman Visconti.   

 

Annette & Marvin Gold of Sumner Street were just one of the properties owners that were 

affected by this change, and they addressed the committee at this time.  Their property is owner-

occupied and it is their hope that the ordinance will be amended to provide them with a 

residential water rate. 

 

Lenny Morabito, a property owner on Beach Street, addressed the committee and stated that he 

would like to see a tiered water rate system based on water usage as opposed to basing the rate 

off of the number of units in a structure. 

 

Ira Novoselsky, 53 Dehon Street, addressed the committee and advocated for the owner-

occupied amendment and would like to see this ordinance take effect as of July 1, 2021. 

 

Chairman Visconti offered two amendments for discussion: 

 

3

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 6

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

6:
00

P
M

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
ee

ti
n

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 6, 2021 

  

1. THE WORD “FOUR” IS DELETED IN ALL INSTANCES AND REPLACED 

WITH THE WORD “EIGHT”.  This change would apply the residential water rate to 

owner-occupied residential buildings comprised of not more than 8 units. 

2. THIS ORDINANCE SHALL TAKE EFFECT ON JULY 1, 2022.  This amendment 

takes into consideration the fact that the numbers for this fiscal year have already been 

budgeted and will give ample time for the Water and Sewer Billing Department to 

prepare for the amendment to go into effect next fiscal year. 

 

Chairman Visconti opted to leave the ordinance in committee to allow for additional time to 

review the estimate provided by Mr. Viscay. 

 

21-383  Parity Salary Ordinance for Employees not Represented by Collective Bargaining 

 

Rich Viscay, CFO addressed the committee on the request.  This ordinance simply covers 

employees who are not covered by collective bargaining agreements and provides for the same 

percentage increases as the employees who are covered. 

 10 21-277 An Ordinance Amending Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances of the 

City of Revere  Section 1.  Section 13.04.130 Meters – Metered Rates of 

the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by 

inserting the words, “or an owner-occupied residential building comprised 

of not more than four units” after the word “units” in the first sentence of 

the definition for “Residential use”.  Section 2.  Section 13.04.130 Meters 

– Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by inserting the words, “except for an owner-occupied 

residential building comprised of not more than four units” after the word 

“units” in the first sentence of the definition for “Commercial use”.  

Section 3.  Section 13.04.132 Multi-unit facility billing of the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the 

words, “except for an owner-occupied residential building comprised of 

not more than four units” after the word “units” in the first sentence. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS 

 11 21-383 Parity Salary Ordinance for Employees not Represented by Collective 

Bargaining 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 
 

AN ORDINANCE RELATIVE TO CERTAIN PERSONS NOT REPRESENTED UNDER 

MGL, CHAPTER 150E, SECTION 10.  

 

Section 1.  Division 1, Table III, Section H, Schedule A-1, and Section I, Schedule A-2-A of the 

Appendix of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere are hereby amended by changing the 

compensation rates to ensure that those employees identified in such sections who are not 

entitled to collective bargaining representation under M.G.L. c. 150E, §10 shall receive the same 

3

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 6

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

6:
00

P
M

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
ee

ti
n

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 6, 2021 

  

percentage increases in compensation negotiated by the City and City Hall Union Units A and B 

for Fiscal Years 2022, 2023, and 2024. 

 

Section 2.  This Ordinance shall take effect as of July 1, 2021. 
 

 

November 22, 2021 Ordered to a first reading. 

December 6, 2021 Ordered on a second reading. 

December 6, 2021 Ordered on a third and final reading. 

December 6, 2021 Ordered Engrossed and Ordained on a Roll Call. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rotondo, Visconti, Zambuto 

ABSENT: Powers, Serino 

Appointments Sub-Committee Report 

The Appointments Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, December 6, 2021 at 5:40PM.  

Committee members present were Councillors Giannino, McKenna, Visconti, Zambuto (ex-

officio), and Chairman Guinasso.  Councillor Powers was absent. 

 

The following appointments were before the committee: 

 

21-406  Appointment of Paul J. Fahey as Election Commissioner. 

 

Mr. Fahey was in attendance and received a favorable recommendation from the committee.  

Councillors Giannino, McKenna, Visconti, Zambuto (ex-officio), and Chairman Guinasso voting 

in the affirmative. 

 

21-407  Appointment of Robert Brown to the Commission on Disabilities. 

 

Mr. Brown was in attendance and received a favorable recommendation from the committee.  

Councillors Giannino, McKenna, Visconti, Zambuto (ex-officio), and Chairman Guinasso voting 

in the affirmative. 

 

21-408 Request for Special Municipal Employee Status for the position of ADA 

Coordinator / Chair of the Commission on Disabilities. 

 

This request by the administration received a favorable recommendation from the committee.  

Councillors Giannino, McKenna, Visconti, Zambuto (ex-officio), and Chairman Guinasso voting 

in the affirmative. 

 

21-414  Appointment of Louis Cavagnaro as Building Commissioner. 

 

Mr. Cavagnaro was in attendance and received a favorable recommendation from the committee.  

He has already been serving as Acting Building Commissioner for over a year and has just 

completed the educational and testing requirements needed for licensure.  Councillors Giannino, 

McKenna, Visconti, Zambuto (ex-officio), and Chairman Guinasso voting in the affirmative. 

3

Packet Pg. 13

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 6

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

6:
00

P
M

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
ee

ti
n

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 6, 2021 

  

 12 21-406 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Paul J. 

Fahey as Election Commissioner 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rotondo, Visconti, Zambuto 

ABSENT: Powers, Serino 

 13 21-407 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Robert 

Brown to Commission on Disabilities 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rotondo, Visconti, Zambuto 

ABSENT: Powers, Serino 

 14 21-408 Communication from the Mayor relative to a Request for Special 

Municipal Employee status for ADA Coordinator/Chair of the 

Commission on Disabilities 

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT SPECIAL MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE STATUS 

FOR THE POSITION OF ADA COORDINATOR/CHAIR OF THE COMMISSION ON 

DISABILITIES?" 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rotondo, Visconti, Zambuto 

ABSENT: Powers, Serino 

Motions 

 15 21-411 Motion presented by Councillor Giannino, Councillor Serino: That the 

City Council go on record as supporting the attached letter from Martin 

Suuberg, DEP Commissioner relative to WinWaste Solutions (formerly 

Wheelabrator). 

We the undersigned members of the Revere City Council with to go on record today in 

support of the legal analysis and reasoning against permitting a vertical expansion at 

Wheelabrator Saugus, Incorporated (the “Landfill”). 

 

Currently, there are two central legal arguments against the permission of expansion. 

Firstly, the 1989 Amended Consent Order (“ACO”) between MassDEP and the 

Wheelabrator Saugus Energy from Waste facility (“Facility”) requires the Landfill be 

shut down when the Landfill reached the grades approved in the 1989 Final Engineering 

Plan (“FEP”). Over the decades, despite eleven amendments allowing the filling of storm 

water valleys to the ACO and subsequent modifications to the FEP, the maximum height 

limit of 50 feet in the FEP has never been amended-and the 2018 final decision by 

MassDEP to modify the facility’s permit and FEP, preserved that same maximum height 

limit. 

 

The Landfill must be scheduled for closure, and more modifications shall not be permitted, 

3

Packet Pg. 14

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 6

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

6:
00

P
M

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
ee

ti
n

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 6, 2021 

  

because as of the filling of the last two storm water valleys, the facility has met its FEP 

grades-the amendments and modifications have allowed for Phases 1-5 of the facility to 

be altered to their capacity. There is nowhere else for the Landfill to expand to and 

MassDEP’s Final decision does not authorize a vertical expansion beyond the 50 feet 

limit that has been in place for over 30 years. Therefore, Wheelabrator cannot, legally, 

continue to expand the Landfill and/or extend its operation. 

 

Secondly, if the Landfill is not scheduled to be shutdown based on the above reasoning, 

and Wheelabrator seeks to undertake a vertical expansion, it must complete the filing 

process for a major modification/expansion beyond the current ACO and must apply to 

MassDEP for a new Determination of Suitability. Vertical modifications “beyond the 

limits of an approved plan” are classified as a “major modification” and as such requires 

a Determination of Site Suitability. 

 

As MassDEP is barred from issuing a favorable Determination of Site Suitability for any 

expansion of the Landfill, expansion of the Landfill will not go before the Town of 

Saugus Board of Health for a site assignment. Local Boards of Health are only required 

to hold a Site Assignment hearing or issue a Site Assignment to applicants if they first 

receive a favorable Determination of Site Suitability. 

Alongside the legal issues of expansion, there are numerous environmental and health 

issues as well. Wheelabrator’s ash landfill is located within a one-mile radius of 

Environmental Justice communities in Saugus, and its impacts extend well beyond 

Saugus to neighboring Environmental Justice communities in Revere and Lynn. For 

decades, these communities have been burdened by pollution and nitrogen oxides being 

emitted by Wheelabrator. Breathing air with high NOx concentrations can cause 

respiratory distress, particularly in people with asthma. NOx also reacts with other 

chemicals in the air to form ground-level ozone- another respiratory irritant-and 

particulate matter-which can lead to respiratory irritation, irregular heartbeat, heart 

attacks, and even death. 

 

For these reasons, we stand in support against permitting a vertical expansion at 

Wheelabrator Saugus. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [8 TO 1] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rotondo, Visconti 

NAYS: Zambuto 

ABSENT: Powers, Serino 

 16 21-412 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the 

Revere High School Committee Building Project team provide an update 

on their scope of work from the enactment of this group until present day. 

Furthermore, that the Superintendent of Schools provide the student 

population growth per year since 2010 to present. 

Councillor Keefe indicated that the proposed site for the new high school has been narrowed 

down to two locations:  The current Revere High School site which does not require any eminent 

domain takings or Wonderland which would require eminent domain takings.  The High School 

3

Packet Pg. 15

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 6

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

6:
00

P
M

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
ee

ti
n

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 6, 2021 

  

Building Committee plans on submitting a presentation to the City Council at the first regular 

meeting next year on January 10, 2022. 

 

Councillor Zambuto stated that meeting minutes have not been provided to the City Council as 

they have been in the past for the construction of the elementary schools. 

 

Ralph DeCicco addressed the City Council and indicated that the public participation aspect of 

the School Building Committees has been difficult in that comments by the public can only be 

made at the beginning of the meeting.  Mr. DeCicco further stated that the Chair of the 

Disabilities Commission was included as a member of the School Building Committee for prior 

projects. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 17 21-413 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request 

Citizens Bank on Broadway to relocate the ATM to the front of the bank.  

Noise including loud music and slamming car doors from customers using 

the ATM are affecting the quality of life of the residents around this bank 

24 hours per day, 7 days per week. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Late Communications 

 18 21-414 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Louis 

Cavagnaro as Building Commissioner. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rotondo, Visconti, Zambuto 

ABSENT: Powers, Serino 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 7:00 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

3

Packet Pg. 16

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 6

, 2
02

1 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

6:
00

P
M

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
ee

ti
n

g
)



 

C-21-17 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 40A of the Massachusetts 

General Laws and Section 17.40.030B of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere that the 

Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, November 22, 2021 at 6:00 

P.M. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber, Revere City Hall, 281 

Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 on the application of 465 Revere Beach Boulevard Realty Trust, 24 

Bellingham Ave., Revere, MA 02151 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to modify 

and alter an existing nonconforming five (5) unit apartment structure by establishing an additional 

nine (9) units to enable the appellant to develop a fourteen (14) unit apartment structure with 

seventeen (17) off-street parking spaces on Lots 5, A, and B at 465 Revere Beach Boulevard, Revere, 

MA 02151. 

 

A copy of the aforementioned proposed plan and application (C-21-17) is on file and available for 

public inspection in the office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday 

through Thursday from 8:15 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. and Friday from 8:15 A.M. to 12:15 P.M. 

 

Attest: 

 

Ashley E. Melnik  

City Clerk 

 

 

 

Revere Journal  

Check attached #3136 

11/03/2021 

11/10/2021 
 

5.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

-2
1-

17
.4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

21
-4

02
 :

 C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



5.b

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

65
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

lv
d

S
P

R
U

n
fa

vo
ra

b
le

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

  (
21

-4
02

 :
 C

-2
1-

17
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, 4

65
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



5.c

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

it
eP

la
n

R
ev

ie
w

C
o

m
m

en
ts

46
5R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
  (

21
-4

02
 :

 C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



5.d

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

65
 R

B
B

 (
am

en
d

ed
) 

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
 1

2-
4-

21
  (

21
-4

02
 :

 C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



1. PER CITY ORDINANCE, IN THE RC1 DISTRICT OFF-STREET PARKING REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE 1.5 SPACES PER ONE BEDROOM
UNIT, 1.75 SPACES PER TWO BEDROOM UNIT AND 2 SPACES PER UNIT FOR THREE OR MORE BEDROOMS.

2. SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR PODIUM PARKING LAYOUT

5.d

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

65
 R

B
B

 (
am

en
d

ed
) 

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
 1

2-
4-

21
  (

21
-4

02
 :

 C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



465 Revere Beach Blvd.

Presentation
December 06, 2021 

5.e

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ew
_D

es
ig

n
 R

ev
er

e_
B

ea
ch

_P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

_D
ra

ft
_0

1 
 (

21
-4

02
 :

 C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



MERGE ARCHITECTSREVERE BEACH HOUSING

SITE PLAN

REVERE BEACH BLVD. VIEW

BACK VIEW

REVERE BEACH BLVD.

REVERE BEACH

465

ATLANTIC OCEAN

5.e

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ew
_D

es
ig

n
 R

ev
er

e_
B

ea
ch

_P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

_D
ra

ft
_0

1 
 (

21
-4

02
 :

 C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



MERGE ARCHITECTSREVERE BEACH HOUSING

VIEWS

REVERE BEACH BLVD. VIEW

5.e

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ew
_D

es
ig

n
 R

ev
er

e_
B

ea
ch

_P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

_D
ra

ft
_0

1 
 (

21
-4

02
 :

 C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



MERGE ARCHITECTSREVERE BEACH HOUSING

PLANS

LEVEL 1

1

3

2

4

STORAGE

20’-0” 20’-0”

LOWER LEVEL

5.e

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ew
_D

es
ig

n
 R

ev
er

e_
B

ea
ch

_P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

_D
ra

ft
_0

1 
 (

21
-4

02
 :

 C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



MERGE ARCHITECTSREVERE BEACH HOUSING

PLANS

LEVEL 3LEVEL 2

6

9

6

5

107

118

5.e

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ew
_D

es
ig

n
 R

ev
er

e_
B

ea
ch

_P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

_D
ra

ft
_0

1 
 (

21
-4

02
 :

 C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



MERGE ARCHITECTSREVERE BEACH HOUSING

SIDE VIEW

VIEWS
5.e

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ew
_D

es
ig

n
 R

ev
er

e_
B

ea
ch

_P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

_D
ra

ft
_0

1 
 (

21
-4

02
 :

 C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



MERGE ARCHITECTSREVERE BEACH HOUSING

VIEW FROM THE BACK

VIEWS
5.e

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ew
_D

es
ig

n
 R

ev
er

e_
B

ea
ch

_P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

_D
ra

ft
_0

1 
 (

21
-4

02
 :

 C
-2

1-
17

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, 4
65

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

as
q

u
al

eD
ef

eo
C

o
n

st
ab

le
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
 (

21
-4

15
 :

 P
as

q
u

al
e 

D
ef

eo
 -

 C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

as
q

u
al

eD
ef

eo
C

o
n

st
ab

le
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
 (

21
-4

15
 :

 P
as

q
u

al
e 

D
ef

eo
 -

 C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

as
q

u
al

eD
ef

eo
C

o
n

st
ab

le
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
 (

21
-4

15
 :

 P
as

q
u

al
e 

D
ef

eo
 -

 C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

as
q

u
al

eD
ef

eo
C

o
n

st
ab

le
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
 (

21
-4

15
 :

 P
as

q
u

al
e 

D
ef

eo
 -

 C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

as
q

u
al

eD
ef

eo
C

o
n

st
ab

le
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
 (

21
-4

15
 :

 P
as

q
u

al
e 

D
ef

eo
 -

 C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

as
q

u
al

eD
ef

eo
C

o
n

st
ab

le
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
 (

21
-4

15
 :

 P
as

q
u

al
e 

D
ef

eo
 -

 C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



LAW OFFICES OF EVAN JAMES PILAVIS 
9 York Terrace 

Lynn, MA 01904 
(508) 858-6369                                            ejpilavis@yahoo.com 

 

September 20, 2021 

 

Ashley E. Melnik, City Clerk 

Clerk to the Zoning Board of Appeals 

281 Broadway 

Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

 

Via Email: amelnik@revere.org 

 

Re: Mr. Paul Ferragamo 

 Land Donation for Conservation Purposes 

 Property Identification: 004-90-002 

 Revere Beach Parkway 

 Revere, MA  

 

Dear Clerk Melnik: 

The Conservation Committee, unanimously accepted my client’s request to donate his land for 

conservation purposes to the City of Revere. This was passed and read into the minutes of the 

Committee’s May 2021 meeting. 

As such, please accept this letter as Mr. Ferragamo’s formal request that the City of Revere 

accept the donation of his lot, property identification number 004-90-002, for open space and 

conservation purposes. 

We ask that the City Council accept the donation and that same be placed on the agenda of the 

next council meeting. 

 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact this office. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

 

Evan James Pilavis 

 

EJP/etg 

cc: Paul Ferragamo 

Paul Capizzi - pcapizzi@revere.org 

Frank Stringi - fstringi@revere.org 

15.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

er
ra

g
am

o
 D

o
n

at
io

n
 L

et
te

r 
  -

 S
ep

t 
2-

 2
02

1 
 (

21
-3

82
 :

 L
an

d
 D

o
n

at
io

n
 -

 P
au

l F
er

ra
g

am
o

, R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
kw

ay
)

mailto:pcapizzi@revere.org


15.b

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

er
ra

g
am

o
L

an
d

D
o

n
at

io
n

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

  (
21

-3
82

 :
 L

an
d

 D
o

n
at

io
n

 -
 P

au
l F

er
ra

g
am

o
, R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 P
ar

kw
ay

)



15.b

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

er
ra

g
am

o
L

an
d

D
o

n
at

io
n

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

  (
21

-3
82

 :
 L

an
d

 D
o

n
at

io
n

 -
 P

au
l F

er
ra

g
am

o
, R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 P
ar

kw
ay

)



15.b

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

er
ra

g
am

o
L

an
d

D
o

n
at

io
n

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

  (
21

-3
82

 :
 L

an
d

 D
o

n
at

io
n

 -
 P

au
l F

er
ra

g
am

o
, R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 P
ar

kw
ay

)



Public Hearing Notice 
City of Revere, MA 

 
Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, 
November 22, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber, 
Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 on the following proposed amendment to the 
Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

 
Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 
 
AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AN ORDINANCE RELATIVE TO GOVERNMENTAL 
BODY MEETING TIMES 
 
Section 1.  Section 2.03.050(E) Government Body Meeting Times of the Revised Ordinances of 
the City of Revere is hereby deleted in its entirety.  
 
 

A copy of the aforementioned proposed ordinance amendment is on file and available for public 
inspection in the Office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts 02151, Monday 
through Thursday from 8:15 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. and Friday 8:15 A.M. to 12:15 P.M.  Written testimony 
on this public hearing may be submitted to amelnik@revere.org or by mail to the Office of the City Clerk, 
Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 
 
 
Revere Advocate 
November 12, 2021 
Send Invoice To: amelnik@revere.org  
 
 
 
 

16.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.R

ep
ea

lo
fG

o
ve

rn
m

en
ta

lB
o

d
yM

ee
ti

n
g

T
im

es
  (

21
-3

88
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

ep
ea

lin
g

 G
o

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l B

o
d

y 
M

ee
ti

n
g

 T
im

es
)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

November 10, 2021

Honorable Revere City Council

Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Members of the Honorable City Council: 

I write to inform you of my appointment of Ida Maria Cody to the Retirement Board. Ida has several years 
of experience in municipal finance practices and will offer proven leadership to our City's Retirement 
Board. I have full confidence in Ida' ability to elevate the professionalism of this essential board.

Re;d:r
�a--0�-

Bnan M. Arrigo b
Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org 

19.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 I.

 C
o

d
y 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

 (
21

-3
96

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
Id

a 
C

o
d

y 
to

 R
et

ir
em

en
t 

B
o

ar
d

)



 
IDA MARIA CODY, CPA 

                                                                                                350 Revere Beach Blvd, Revere, MA 2151 
                                                                       Cell: 617-470-0018 

                                                                            idacody@gmail.com 
                                     https://www.linkedin.com/in/idacody/ 

 
10/30/2021 

 
Dear Revere Retirement Board Members: 

I am writing this letter to express my interest in the open position on the Revere Retirement 
Board.  

I am a seasoned accountant with extensive experience in government finance. I am the 
Comptroller for the Town of Arlington and serve as the Ex-Officio for the Arlington 
Retirement Board.   

In my current position as Comptroller, I am responsible for managing and reporting on a 
$226M annual operating budget and over $450M capital and special revenue funds. I serve as 
a member of the Capital Planning Committee where we identify the capital improvement 
needs and prioritize the capital expenditures to ensure we meet the long-term expectations of 
Arlington residents.  

Being the Ex-Officio of the Arlington Retirement Board I often wear two hats. I can 
appreciate the business from the administration’s perspective who needs to consider budgetary 
constraints as well as the retirement board’s priorities such as accelerated funding and safe 
investments.  

I work closely with our actuary to ensure that the assumptions are reasonable, liabilities are 
accurately stated, and the discount rates are within the recommended ranges. Additionally, I 
am responsible for the preparation and review of OPEB valuation (Other Post-Employment 
Benefits) for the annual independent audit. The OPEB fund has $20M and is under the control 
of Arlington Retirement Board.  

I am motivated, goal-oriented, ambitious, and eager to bring my skills and proven track record 
of professional achievements to our city. As a Revere taxpayer, I am convinced that my solid 
background in governmental finance, public accounting knowledge and my direct interest in 
the city’s financial prosperity will make a positive contribution to your board and our 
beautiful city.  

Sincerely,  

Ida Cody 

19.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 I.

 C
o

d
y 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

 (
21

-3
96

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
Id

a 
C

o
d

y 
to

 R
et

ir
em

en
t 

B
o

ar
d

)

mailto:idacody@gmail.com
https://www.linkedin.com/in/idacody/


IDA MARIA CODY, CPA 
                                                          Revere, MA  

 idacody@gmail.com                               617-470-0018                  https://www.linkedin.com/in/idacody/ 
 

SUMMARY 
 

Experienced accountant with extensive experience in government finance. Analytical and detail 
oriented professional with expertise in accounting systems development, fiscal management, 

investment strategies and financial reporting. Proven ability to develop and integrate processes 
and procedures that impact efficiency and positively affect productivity. Expertise in assessment 

of control effectiveness, interpreting financial reports and analyzing process efficiency. 
    

KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS 
 

• Financial Reporting •  Account Reconciliation Expert • Budgeting and Planning 
• Financial Statement Analysis • GAAP knowledge • Revenue Forecasting 
• Governmental Accounting • Variance Analysis • Accounting/Payroll Systems 

 
 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 
 

Town of Arlington, Arlington, MA               
Comptroller                                                                                   June 2018-Present 
• Serve as Ex-Officio Member for the Arlington Retirement System and hold fiduciary 

responsibility for the $191M assets in the pension trust which serves 1,837 members 
• Supervise all accounting operations for $200M general fund, $26M enterprise funds and 

over $450M capital projects, special revenue, and trust funds  
• Identify capital improvement needs and work with Capital Planning Committee members on 

developing a solid capital expenditures plan designed to meet the long-term expectations of 
a wide range of stakeholders – Town officers and management, the Finance Committee, 
Town Meeting and Arlington residents.  

• Oversee the preparation of financial statements, including income statement, balance sheet, 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and other government-mandated reports 

• Develop and revamp the accounting system and processes; update the accounting software 
and implement a cloud base storage to ensure centralization of records 

• Work with other members of administration to enhance municipal operations, implement 
fiscal control over departmental spending and promote fiscal compliance  

• Provide financial forecasts by collecting, interpreting, and reporting financial data 
• Safeguard the assets by developing, implementing, and enforcing strict internal controls 

City of Somerville, Somerville, MA 
Deputy City Auditor                                                              January 2016-June 2018 
• Managed $250 Million General /Enterprise budget and over $300 Million special revenue 

funds 
• Second in command with signing authority, financial decisions, department heads support, 

while managing a team of 4 accountants and 5 accounts payable clerks   
• Improved the fund equity by strictly monitoring the expenses and implementing aggressive 

policies for revenue collections leading to an increase in fund equity of $4.5M and $5.9M in 
2016 and 2017 respectively  

• Performed in-depth analysis of financial records to assist in making critical capital project 
decisions  

19.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 I.

 C
o

d
y 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

 (
21

-3
96

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
Id

a 
C

o
d

y 
to

 R
et

ir
em

en
t 

B
o

ar
d

)

mailto:idacody@gmail.com
https://www.linkedin.com/in/idacody/


• Developed and submitted to the Mayor the City’s annual operating and capital improvement 
budgets 

• Led the payroll conversion from Harpers to Munis and utility billing conversion from Unix to 
Munis resulting in 30% increase in operations efficiency, 20% cost reduction, improved 
reporting accuracy and instant transaction posting 

• Compiled the financial and statistical information for bond issues; conducted bond rating 
conferences, project debt service schedules and repayment of debt obligations 

• Reviewed and approved monthly A/R reconciliation, quarterly grants reconciliation and 
closing the fiscal year 

• Prepared financial statements and Department of Revenue reporting including free cash and 
retained earnings certification, tax recapitulation, revenue and expenditure reports  

City of Everett, Everett, MA 
Assistant Finance Director                                                    July 2012-January 2016 
• Managed $200 Million General/ Enterprise budget and over $100 Million special revenue 

funds 
• Converted Vadar accounting system to Softright, created the chart of accounts and 

reconciled the accounts on both ends of the conversion leading to improved financial 
reporting and automated data processing 

• Implemented new grants reconciliation policies which led to elimination of $150K grants 
deficit and improved compliance with federal and state regulations  

• Performed monthly variance analysis of budget to actual reports and resolved discrepancies  
• Provided all financial reports to the independent auditors, resolved management letter 

comments and achieved successful year-end audits  
• Processed all the year-end closing/adjusting journal entries and rolled over the budgets into 

the new fiscal year 
• Prepared all year-end financial reports including CAFR (Comprehensive Annual Financial 

Report), Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances, Federal 
Grants Schedule, Balance Sheet, Cash Reconciliation, Statement of Indebtedness and 
Schedule A  

• Conducted monthly reconciliation, processed journal entries and accounting corrections to 
ensure general ledger accuracy  

• Reported on federal grants as required by Single Audit Report Act of 1996 OMB A-133 
• Audited various city departments and implemented adequate internal control procedures 
 

EDUCATION 
 
Master of Science in Accounting, Suffolk University, Boston, MA, December 2015 
Master of Management, Cambridge College, Cambridge, MA, March 2008 
Bachelor of Science in Economics, George Baritiu University, Brasov, Romania, 2000 

 
PROFESSIONAL DESIGNATIONS 

 
CPA, Certified Public Accountant, Massachusetts Board of Public Accountancy, December 2017 
CGA, Certified Governmental Accountant, Massachusetts Municipal Auditors’ & Accountants’ 
Association, June 2015 
MCPPO, Massachusetts Certified Public Purchasing Officer, March 2016 
 

19.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 I.

 C
o

d
y 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

 (
21

-3
96

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
Id

a 
C

o
d

y 
to

 R
et

ir
em

en
t 

B
o

ar
d

)



City of Revere, Massachusetts      City Hall 
            281 Broadway 
            Revere, MA 02151 
            (781) 286-8160 
             

Ashley E. Melnik 
City Clerk               Office of the City Clerk 

 
 

      December 13, 2021 

 

The Honorable Revere City Council 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

 

 RE:  Legislative Bench Recognitions 

 

Dear Honorable Councillors: 

 

 In keeping with the custom and tradition of the Revere City Council, the City Council shall honor six of its 

members by placing their names and years of service as members of the City Council on name plates on the City 

Council’s legislative bench, which sits in the City Council Chamber, behind the members of the Council.  To receive 

the special recognition, City Councillors must have served for a decade or more on the City Council.  As of today, 

twenty past and present members of the City Council are on the legislative bench.  

 

 Six City Councillors will be honored during City Council Sine Die on December 13, 2021 by having their 

names and years of service affixed to the Legislative Bench. 

 

 They are as follows: 

 

1. Ward Three City Councillor and longest serving member of the Revere City Council, Arthur F. Guinasso’s 

name is placed on the legislative bench for completing (34) years of service as a member of the City 

Council. 

2. Ward Two City Councillor, Ira Novoselsky’s name is placed on the legislative bench with (22) years of 

service as a member of the City Council. 

3. Councillor-at-Large, Anthony T. Zambuto’s name is placed on the legislative bench with (22) years of 

service as a member of the City Council. 

4. Ward Five City Councillor John F. Powers’ name is placed on the legislative bench with (21) years and 

seven (7) months of service as a member of the City Council. 

5. Councillor-at-Large, George Rotondo’s name is placed on the legislative bench with (14) years of service 

as a member of the City Council. 

6. Councillor-at-Large, Jessica A. Giannino’s name is place on the legislative bench for the first time with 

(10) years of service as a member of the City Council. 

 

       Very truly yours, 

 

       /s/ Ashley E. Melnik       

 

       Ashley E. Melnik 

       City Clerk 

21.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

eg
is

la
ti

ve
B

en
ch

M
em

o
20

21
  (

21
-4

17
 :

 L
eg

is
la

ti
ve

 B
en

ch
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 2

02
1)


	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM  Ways & Means Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:30PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting
	6:00PM City Council Meeting
	1. Salute to the Flag
	2. Roll Call
	3. Minutes of Dec 6, 2021 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Dec 6, 2021 6:00 PM


	Ways & Means Sub-Committee Report
	4. 21-277 : An Ordinance Amending Metered Rates

	Zoning Sub-Committee Report
	5. 21-402 : C-21-17 Special Permit, 465 Revere Beach Boulevard
	a. PH.C-21-17.465RevereBeachBoulevard
	b. 465RevereBeachBlvdSPRUnfavorableRecommendation
	c. SitePlanReviewComments465RevereBeachBoulevard
	d. 465 RBB (amended) SITE PLAN 12-4-21
	e. New_Design Revere_Beach_Presentation_Draft_01


	Communications
	6. 21-415 : Pasquale Defeo - Constable Appointment
	a. PasqualeDefeoConstableAppointment


	In accordance with Rule 23 of the City Council Rules of Order, the following motions are reported out of committee with the recommendation to be placed on file.
	7. 21-214 : Eco-Friendly Rodent Bait
	8. 21-265 : Convert Municipal Lots to Affordable Housing
	9. 21-296 : Amend State Building Code to Require Fire
	10. 21-346 : Harm Reduction Nurse Discussion
	11. 21-366 : Citizens Planning Committee
	12. 21-367 : ARPA Funds to Renovate McKinley School for Kindergarten Program
	13. 21-378 : Tiered Water Fee System
	14. 21-379 : Owner-Occupied Residential Tax Exemption
	15. 21-382 : Land Donation - Paul Ferragamo, Revere Beach Parkway
	a. Ferragamo Donation Letter   - Sept 2- 2021
	b. FerragamoLandDonationConservationCommission

	16. 21-388 : Ordinance Repealing Governmental Body Meeting Times
	a. PH.RepealofGovernmentalBodyMeetingTimes

	17. 21-389 : Inclusionary Zoning and Affordable Housing Sub-Committee
	18. 21-391 : Ban on Sale of Nips
	19. 21-396 : Appointment of Ida Cody to Retirement Board
	a. I. Cody Appointment


	Motions
	20. 21-416 : Survey and Polling Material for New High School

	Legislative Bench Presentation
	21. 21-417 : Legislative Bench Presentation 2021
	a. LegislativeBenchMemo2021


	Acknowledgement of Jessica A. Giannino - City Councillor Elected to the Great and General Court of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts
	22. Councillor Jessica A. Giannino was elected as State Representative to serve the Sixteenth Suffolk District.  Councillor Giannino is the eigth Revere City Councillor and only female City Councillor to be honored with this recognition.

	Acknowledgement of Jessica A. Giannino and Joseph A. Giannino - Family Members Who Have Served on the Revere City Council
	23. Councillor Jessica A. Giannino served as a City Councillor from 2012 through 2021.  Councillor Giannino served as President of the Revere City Council in 2016 and 2018.  Joseph A. Giannino served as a City Councillor for a single term from 2002 - 2003

	Acknowledgment of the 2021 City Council President
	24. Councillor-at-Large Anthony T. Zambuto

	Acknowledgement of Outgoing City Councillors
	25. Councillor-at-Large Jessica A. Giannino, Ward Three Councillor Arthur F. Guinasso, Ward Five Councillor John F. Powers, and Councillor-at-Large Anthony T. Zambuto

	Sine Die

	Appendix
	3 · Minutes of Dec 6, 2021 6:00 PM
	5.a · PH.C-21-17.465RevereBeachBoulevard
	5.b · 465RevereBeachBlvdSPRUnfavorableRecommendation
	5.c · SitePlanReviewComments465RevereBeachBoulevard
	5.d · 465 RBB (amended) SITE PLAN 12-4-21
	5.e · New_Design Revere_Beach_Presentation_Draft_01
	6.a · PasqualeDefeoConstableAppointment
	15.a · Ferragamo Donation Letter   - Sept 2- 2021
	15.b · FerragamoLandDonationConservationCommission
	16.a · PH.RepealofGovernmentalBodyMeetingTimes
	19.a · I. Cody Appointment
	21.a · LegislativeBenchMemo2021


